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10. 

LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, MONDAY, -OCTOBER 5, 1970 

9;43 o'clock a. m. 

AMR 	411IF 

(The following proceedings were had in the 

chambers of the court out of the hearing of the defendants 

and the jurif, all counsel being presents) 

TIIE, COURT: The record will show all counsel are 

present, and also Miss Roni Bayard. 

MR. RUMIESs "or the record, your Honor, I would like 

to reiterate those objections that I made previously to 

this. 
I em not waiving the appearance at this 

prOceeding of Lealie-Van Houten, just ,so the record is 

clear. 

R. kleaREK: ' Your ionori for the record, may the 

record reveal it is 9:45. X am only saying this becagne 

of the fact that your Honor-  has found :se in Contempt for 

being two minutes late. it is now 0:45. 

Z am not asking that anyone be found in con.. 

tempt. Mr. Auglioit came in ten minutes after 9-4-00, and 

it is now 9:45.- 

1 say this with regret, but I think that when 

things are not put on the record time has a way of 

confusing them and deluding them, and I do feel, 1 do 

feel that your Honor has, as the expression is, leaned 

Oa me end quote, unfairly in certain matters in this case. 

11,  
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12731 . 

1 	 It is incumbent ulna me, I think, to put this 

2 : in the record because I think that it is of some signifi- 

3 
	cance 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24. 

25 

26 

THE COURT: Well, first o all your statement is 

inaccurate, )r. Xanarek, you were seven minutes late on 

the occasion. in which the Court found you in contempt, 

and that was an occasion after a, number' o other ,occasions 

lihere you bad been warned to be preaant, and, the time Was 

the sole time as bad been set on the previous days. 

Today we have a little bit different situation. 

Apparently not just Mr., Hughes but, I understand, the 

prosecutors also ware late, so apparently there was a 

latinulderstanding. 

Whatever it Wes, it was something that both 

sides ,apparently misunderstood, at least in parte: I under-. 
stand you were 11.41tre an atgle, Whiell. I con end you for. 

*.. MUREX: my pu4rpsel as I say, 'your Honor, 

,Feet that under ordinary -circumstances, 	I say, prior 

to• this trial I donit remember ;ever having,  put each matters 

on the .2teePI:d$ and as ygut Honor knows,-  the difference in 

the clocks in this building,. I would solicit your Honor 

to look at the clocks, .for instance, 011. each of these 

floors, and your Honor will see diserepangies as such as 

five minutes between those clocks. 

THE 'COURT: Well, I don' t 	by the clocks,. Mr. 

Xanarek. I have a watch that keeps good time and Z set it 
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2 Zs. 

frequently, 

All right)  gentlemen)  so the -record will be 

absolutely clear)  on Friday Z did tell you that We 'would 

Start at 9:00 o'clock this morning rather than 9;4.5. 

Apparently this came after a. long day)  and one or store 

counsel forgot it. That is the reason. for the problem 

this morning)  arta that is the reason X am overlooking it. 

Apparently it vas en innocent oversight by 

110t just one counsel taut. several. 
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2 1 

2 

a 

5 

6 

MR. HUGHES: Thank you, Judge. 

MR. ICH: YourAionor, as far as the statement of 
A 

Roni Howard,: talked to her this Saturday. 

1 hags notes here as far As the general substance 

of the conversation, And' iii talking to. Rani; I tried to 

put it in the best that She could recall as to a question and 

answer type situation the oxinversation that took:, place when 

Ohe talked with Sadie., 
 

 

9 

10 

12 

13 

14 

16 

18 

19 

20• ' 

21 

22 

23' 

There are references in the statement here where 

certain items and areas were covered in the transcript or her 

testimony, or recorded testimony, in the blue-backed 

transcript here, 

As the Court can see, I. numbered them the first 

and second conversations in regard to when the conversation 

first concerned the Tate inoident. 

The notes will indicate there evidently were 

three or four later conversations, which I did not ,go into 

in any detail, because Roni indicated that basically those 

were in. regard to philosophy, and, I have some notes here, 

general notes, they do not specifically go into detail, of 

statements by Sadie regarding murders that we are not 

concerned with here, 

I was going to photocopy these, or I could have 

the Court look at them, or we could read them. Into the 

record. 

THE COURT: Is this set of notes that you now have, 
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' 	12, 7.3 

• 

5 

11 

12 

13 

,14 

15 

16 

17 

is that in question and answer form? 

MR, MICH: Yes, your Honor, basicallY. 

THE COURT: And does this purport to be the entire 

conVerSatIons that 'Miss Howard had with Susan Atkin4? 

MR, mum: 'Concerning the issues before this Court, 

so fares the Tate-La Bianca killings; and, basically, the 

Tate IcillAnss.' 

THE COURT: ' This is not an ,retied version of the 

conversations? 
, 	• 	. 

MR. MUSICH: Ao. It 	is only edited In.* sense that 

I didn't go into any 'detail or what vas covered in the 

transcript. 

X failed to re-go into the statements that are 

part of the, tape-recorded Conversation, with the police. 

I do have page notations in some instances 

where there was some Conversation that we talked about where 

there was some reference in the tape-recorded conversation..  

THE COURT: AS I mentioned to you on Friday, what I 

have to have is the complete statement by this witness, if 

she is. the one that is going to testify, as to what these 

conversations were. Then, from that, I have to determine -

whether or not there is a Bruton-Aranda problem and If so, 

•whether effective deletion can be made. • 

2a 

. 

1.9 

20 

21 ' 

22 

23, 

• 2t,5  

26 
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.1A-1 

• 
MR, MUSICS; These are complete, your Honor. 

Basicallyohat I am referring to, where they 

talk about driving up there-, or Whore Sadie talked to the 

witneSs about cutting the wires and as far as driving, 

changing clothes, washing their hands in the yard„ and all 

that 

I didn*t go into detail as to what, if anything, 

was actually said by Sadie bectuSe that was fairly well 

covered in this police conversation. 
9 

,10 

	 THE COURT: Just so the record will. be  0104r, what do 

I have to look at in order to see all 9fher conversations? 

12 
APparently it isn't all contained in one document. 

13. 
	 MR. MUSICHt That is correct, your,Honor. 

THE COURT; What documents constitute all of her 
/4 

conversations? 
15 

MR, MUSXCH: I would Suggest these notes here and 
16 

17 the transeripts. 

THE COURT: Are you talking about the blue.,covered 
la 

k7-page transcript? 
19 

MR. MU$ICH: 'teal  your Honor. 
.20 

THE COURT: -Then that will have to be marked as a  
2i 

22 
sees ial  exhibit along with whatever else constitutes the 

remainder off' the 'conversation. 
23.  

144, Migan: Yes. 
24 

titt, SHINN; Your Honor, that note that you have in 
25 

26 
front of you, your Honor, what is that, your Honor? 
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16 

5 
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(The Court holds up a document.) 

NR, SHINN: That is the original tape recording of 

Roni Howard and the police officers? 

14111,. 	 Yea. The one with, the blue back,. 

MR. SHUN; I gee, 

MA. BUOLIOSI: Yes. 

THE COURT: On the first page it is entitled 

"Transeript of 'Tape 32970. A recorded interview of' Roni 

Howard at Sybil Brand. Institute on November 25, 1969. 

Questioning by Serpant R. 3, Notjann and sergeant F. 

Fate hett„ Robbery.,Homieide Division. Tranaeribed by 

Steven P. 'Taylor, RObery,Uomicide 

p4L SHINW:Yea, ilr. 	• 

' Now it has been Identified, your Bonor, and 

amlointo object to .tim:methOd-that the District 

Attorney is using now, your Honor, because I think. the 

Court ahould only read the oriCinal statement§Y her and a 

deleted form. 

Now, I believe when the District Attorney has 

talked to Miss Howard -- when waa it, Friday? 

MR. =Mit Saturday. 

MR. SHINNg I believe that in between the time she 

WaS released from 	to the present time she must have 

read magazine articles and probably saw things%an TV, 

accounts of this case, and it is very, very difficult for her 

to'separate what she heard from Susan Atkins and what she 

heard from= the news media, and to try to Say that, "I heard 

23: 

-2g 

23 

24 , 

181 

19 

lo 

11 

12' 

134 

14 
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this from. Susan Atkins, and I heard that from the news media," 

. is very difficult, your Honor. 
2 

So, think the only thing the Court has to do 
a 	 with 

is to read the original-conversation she had/the pollee, and 

then they must present a deleted form, and the Court must 

compare. this with the deleted form, not her recent 

conversation with the District Attorney. 
7 

TUE COURT: We 	the extent that the recent 

9- conVersation„.  as you characterize it, contains her testimony 

Yo 
.es to additional conversations with Miss Atkins, l have to 

n knowthat 

1 	MR. SRINN: No, your Honor. 	disagree With the Court, 2. 	' 
n' because between the time she left Sybil Brand an4 the time 

that she last saw Susan Atkins she has read other articles 

is concerning thit case, and she cannot separate it, your 
• 1 

TRE =RTC That it a matter for cross-examination. 

MISS liCWARD: May I Say something?, 

19 	THE COURT: If she"taYA that there,is some additional 

29 ionversation which is not Oontained in the original recorded 

21 interview' of course, We have to know about tt. 

22 	MR, SHINN: la the'Court saying 	,additional 

i3  conversation, with Susan Atkins, "or additional conVereation 

.1hat she remembers that Susan Atkins told her? 

There is a bid difference there, your Honer. 

THE COURT: What is the difference? She is testifying 

1.7 

1E1 

25 
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5 

7 

8 

under oath that this is what Susan Atkins told her. That is 

her recolleetion of what she told her. 

MR, SHINN: But X am trying to point out to the 

Court the dangers of that, your Honor, because of the fact 

that between the time she left Sybil Brand and the time she 

is relating nowl  she may have read and heard many things and 

she doesnrt know whether she read it or heard it on TV or 

whether Susan Atkins told her, 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13' 

14 

is • 

i6 

17. 

1p' " 

23 . 	• 	- 

25 

26 
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3,4 

2 

3 

I. 
6 

7 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13. 

• 7,4 

15 

Spe Ex;516 

17 

*8 

19 

20. 

21 

• 23 

24 

26 . 

THE COURT: How do you know shit doesn't?' 

Z. SHOW: Well, that is the ;clanger that. lurks 

behind her mind, your Honor.. 

VIZ COURT: Suppose she had never seen a police 

officer until this very day, today, and suddenly now after 

a year approximately, or whatever it is, she -relates the 

Conversation. that she had with Sus Atkins. 

141.. SHINN: That would go to the weight, but here 

We have information 'wadh she bad freah in her mind at the 

time she talked to the police' officer. 

THE COURT: That still goes to the weight' 

SIIINN: }lay the record indicate I am. Meeting 

to the method of doing the pro teed 	in, this way. 

m COURT:.  Let' s take it one step at a time. 

What, beside the recorded interview X just 

referred to, which will be marked Special Exhibit Nch, 5, 

what besides that do you have in the way ©f documentary 

notes containing any additional purported. conVersation 

between Vasa Howard and $usaxt Atkins? 

R MUSIC/It Your honor, X have six legal size 

yellow page notes in question and answer type fOtm, 

except as to the list page, .approximately midway in the 

middle of that last page, which basicallY there are acme 

notetsi sot* statements; but general conversations, 

general topics .regarding third and fourth conversations 

end later 'Conversations' which we feel' -4* 

000013
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9  

10 

5 

& 

7 

4 ' 

3.

THE CM: Are those notes your notes? 

1014 MUCH: Yes, our Honor« 

THE COURT: Vrepare4 from what source? 

Nak. MUSXCH: prom talking with Miss Howaxd on Satur-

day, and I focused her attention to the particular conver-

sation that she had with Sadie at Sybil Brand, working 

OM New .80000  those conversations took place on a bed --

in their' beds, after dinner; it was after work at approld-

=tell 6:00 or 7:00 pax. in the last week of' October, 
19694 

11 . 	 That is the first conversation 1 went into Al 

'12 

13 

14 

• SAL 0:0015  

16 

17 

13 

19 

20 

21 
0' 

22- - 

23' 

24 

25 

detail), 

The second conversation was one that took place 

as couple of days later; it was at the same place at 

approximately the same time. 

3 

26 
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3-3 
• 

THE COURT: Well, do- your notes-  cont .n. portions of 

conversations that are not ccratikined. in the original 

3 

4 

6 

• 7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13,  

14 

15- 

16 

17 

18 

• 19 

2a 

21, 

2z • 

23 

24 

25 . 

26 

recorded. interview, 

HR. MUSICS: game of them do, your Honor), I did not 

ga into it in detail. 

There are page notations, with the transcript 

in regard to the. various areas that ere covered in the 

transcript and that are covered in the noted and,. for 

.eiampie„ there is. where Sadie said "I'll tell you," and 

she talked about 'drove up there, and Charlie cut the 

Wires,'.  and- so forth. We have the page notetions on 

those. 

Tug COURT:. Do you have an -edited 'or deleted version 

which you propose to. use/ 

MUM: go, your Honor, we would probably' just 

go into narrow areas. 

I would indicate, and r, Bugliosi has indicated 

as to the questions and. purported answer*, that this would 

be in areas that we 'Would be going into* .  and then the 

Court could look at the statements, and if it was a 

proper editing, then we Would hope we could go. into -that 

ateas 

THE COURT; what does the edited statement Consist 

of, the questions, or questions and iiinsWerso  or what? 

MR. ML 3ICR: rust Kr. 1$ugliosil a questions and his 

purported expected answers to those questions. 
I 	• 	• 
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3-4 

• 2 

15 

6 

18 

as 

20 

a 

23 

TM COURT: flea this been tYpect up? 

muswit Nol  your Honor 

ttg- COMM Z t414t.we "are going to have to Wive it 

typed.  up. This istod important to have it in handwritten 

•notet which tay or mity:uot be legible.: 

MUSICRI Well, the court can UP* at nin  

and I can have *ire alien typed.  up if the Court 

hendWriting Jae t that had}- 

We can have, it 'photocopied. 

SR. zietatx: Just in the interest of completeness, 

your Honor), may the record reflect try Buglisio left the 

	

roc OoMe 	guest* some ten or so minutes ago. 

Mr. Nusich is here alone representing the 

prosecution. 

X* that a fair statement? 

COUItTi• What is the eiguificanee of that, Mr. 

"Caner*);  that you AV. taking up. our transcript apace for 

that kind of statement. 

What does it meant 

	

Mt. 	May this lady not be In the room 

(indicating Mie$ Howerd). 

TIM COATI.  Just answer the question. 

lat.latiAREK: Well, I would like to answer it. Z. would 

be very candid if the lady would not be in the room .when 

74 speak to the Court, this potential witness. 

26 
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7 

10.  

11.  

ae. 12 

THE CO M: You are lust wasting time* 	Komarek. 
MR. UNARM Your 'Honor*  it is not so. I thivk 

that we *re dealing here — 
THE COURT: A11 right*  I do n°  t 'want to hear any 

more. 
WitatEK: very,wel1*  your ItonOr. 

THE COURT: Let mesee the proposed edited version. 
MR. MUM; That is the statement that I took 

there 4 

THE COURT: Well, these. are just notes*  aren't they? 
MR. =ICI: Yes*  iixosta'are notes in ttuestion and 

answer form* 

  

   

16 
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13 

.19 

20 
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22. 
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24.  

26 
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Mit COURT: I must have said it 25 times in the last 

few day&„ but it doesn't seem to ring a bell with anybody. 

MR. mu8I0g1 Those are not notes, those are actually 

the .statements., the conversation. 

THS COURT: What we should have Ls in one place the 

complete testimony of this witness, by testimony I mean the 

results of her interviews. 

Now., do we have that here, or do we.have some 

short, new Version of it? 

MR. MUSICH1. No„ that is the actual conversation as 

X talked to Rani Saturday, that She had, with Sadie, except 

for the -Margined notations with reference to what is already 

contained in that area, or that particular answer in that 

bI4e-backed transcript of her taped conversation. 

If the Court wants the complete c.:onver-

SatiOnA  Z merely have to go into-the transcript there And 

pUt in her statements that are Contained in her transcript, 

THE COURT1 I think what should have been done was 

that from this, and from the transcript of the original 

recorded interview, a nest statement should have been.  

either with footnoted references as to,  which statements 

came from Which document.„.that 1s, yipur notes or the 

original recorded Interview, but containing a complete 
' 

converSatiOn 

MR..MVSIOR: Well, I did, that basically, but I did not 
• , 	• 

go in .the areas,,like I said where they said they went to 

10 

11 • 

12 

13 

14 

16 ' 

17 

19, 

20 

21 ' 

22: 

23 

25 

26 
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	••••••••••••=mmilmmi;mamia,  

the house and they washed their hands. Those areas I don 't 

know anybody can go into because they are in the plural. 

THE COURT: We are not now talking about the edited 

version. We are talking about what Mr. Howard said 

Mimi Susan. Atkins told he regardless of what she aaid. 

MUSICHt That is all there, with reference to what 

is in the transcript, I just did not bother to repeat or 

recopy What was in the transcript. 

X can do that in those areas which I have 

o Anclioate4, 

Viz count: All right, may I see the proposed edited 

12 version, If that is, what that is? 

MR, MUSICH: Well, these are the orieral questions 

14 of ,Mr. Bugliosi, Whether or not these will be re-edited I 

is don't know. I dtd net have a chance to talk to him as to 

16 whether or not he was going to go into the same areas in 

n. view of your statement, 

18 	 THE COURT; Well, I don't think we have arrived at 

19 a point where I can do anything yet, Mr. Musich. I know 

20 this is time-consuming, but it is of snob tremendous impor-

41 'bailee to both sides that we are going to have to take the 

z time to dolt right, and I think what you are going to have tc 

do is to prepare a new statement which contains, as I say, 

all of. :the conversation in one documents  And if part, of that 
25 conversation came from the original recorded interview, that 

should, be either feetnoted, or a reference in parentheses 

000019
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1 following statements should be put in:. 

Then it the next sentence Or next paragraph comes 

3 
from your conversation with Miss Howard in relation to the 

4 same conVersation that she is relating with Miss Atkins)  

then you will have to reference that again)  being an inter. 

6 view with Mr. Musical on such-and-such a date. 

7 
	 So that , when you get all through yOu will have a 

8 inhronological order -- I will state it differently -7 you 

9 will have the complete conversations that Miss Atkins had 

10 with. Miss Howard)  and as to any' given conversation it will 

all be in the same place in the statement)  although it may 

. 
	have Conte from different sources as far as your preparation 

13 ie concerned, some from the original)  some from a later 

14 interview with Miss Howard. 

But it Will be the complete conversations that 

16 Miss Atkins had with her. 

11 
	

That is the first step. 

18 

19 

20. 

21 

22 

25 
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3c-1 

2 

 

Then in addition to that, the. second step 

then will be to prepare a proposed edited version, Whet 
as 

you propose to put into -evidence in this case /to the 

-testiraony of Miss /toward as to these conversations. 

Then i can compare the two, and counsel can 

compare. the two, end make whatever objections they want 

to, and I can attempt to determine whether or not the 

editing, if there is any, is effective. 

MR. MUSIORt All right. 

THE GC Z: X don't see any other way, and the t410$ 

is -going to have tax be typed up, I mean I don't think we 

can do it in o *zed. version. I dont think me can 

do it with, hand Written notes. It it. taidh 'too important 
4  to that. 

It has to be'ootirely legible *if, apiYone, and 

it has to be coherent in the sense the cc. worn tiartit Bias 

Atkins is alleged to have hard must all be together in 

one place, end then if she had another conversation, all 

of that conversation must be together ill cne place iu the 

statement, and so on 

kfft, HOSICR: All right, that should not be very 

difficult* 

Then X can just go through that and pick up 

what is in the transcript, and make the correct references. 

But es I indicated, X did go into the later 

conversations mu 44' 

 

3: . 

 

4 

 

 

5 

6. 

7 

8 
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13 • 

14 

,15 

17 

18 : 
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• 24.  

25 
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2 

3 

4 

5 

• 6 

7 

10,  

14. 
13 

14 

• 16 

19 

• P.  
21 

22. 

23 

24 

• .25 

26 

  

74$  

  

 

4 

   

 

'ME COMM And the same thing will have to be done 
with reviet to- the Ober Witness, Miss Graben, aaeunting 
you have some *rittteierktir of hers, 41s I understand you do. 

I have seen just this one transcript with f%str 
conversations. 

Now, I realize this w"al take sole- tom. 
the steantime tan, we proceed with the trial with Some other 
tiritnessest 

- 	MR. KUM /f Iziight have a moment, your Bonor„ I 
have to. check. I 4m't know, what Witneases are standing 

 

 

by. 

   

 

THE COURT: AIX right. 
NR. 	Your'llonor, may 1 say something for the 

14 
.record in the absence of this witness, your Itonor.. 

4 • , 	
vai have her SO Out,. 1)14 

just,  11:1004elia before She: goes, she 1.ndi5ated to me A Matlexkt 
.1 	2 	 •, 

ag0,4. and I did not tet:ixt .'00:410#4140, that ohe had IMAM- 
thing to say.. 	 , •  

. 	-Whk Ali itf 
'MlSs .140W41); . X .have been.backlu•Minnesota for the 

lost couple Of nionihs., and I tried to mike it a 'special, 
point not. to read in the newspapers -of what is going. .on, 
and x did talk to other police officers before this,, that 
is.why that blue transOript -does not have. quit* everything 

Leo- because I talked. to two other police officer* the. 
befOrt 0074, it. 
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COORT,.., Who 'were theyt 
KESSIWARDI Soecisi investigators,' 
.ZIE COURT: - 	they *co down any stittosental 
KESS 110tialt I don't kw* 	thokY did or not, 
VRE :CQURT: Do iglu know 	nazees? 

X have their names. 
OtIRT;' 1)id they pripave stateasente 

don.'t believe.  so*  your 110nOtf* Vor04.11.7 
'whet they dot  of 0Oureet  is t4k to -the witness awl then 
they decide to bring the Utpe4 

We did not liave it tor some. retfaen# 

A 

• 

34 II.* 

12 

'13 

14 

15.  

16 

17 

'13 

19: 

. 20 

21 

12,749 

3• 

-5 

•11 

' 25 
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8 

10 

11 

12 

13 • 

15 

14 

• 16 ' 

17 

18 

20 

21 

22 

23 

25 

26 

12t750  

THE couttr.et Xs there any, reason why Miss Toward should 

not nbw• .go back Outeide2 

MR, MUSTOR: 'N00..Y0PalkHOnor. 

(Whereupon, NU* Howard leaves the chambers of 

the court and the following prOdeedings were had in her 

absence.) 

THE COURT: All right, Miss Howard has left the 

ehambers. Now, is there something else? 

MR. SHIM Yes, your Honor. 

I believe, your Honor, that there is Information 

that Miss Ronk. Howard is one Of the persona that helped 

write the book "Five TO Die, your Honor, and I believe ' 

that since she had helped write "Vive To Die," she must have 

had conversations - with editors and, other people that 

contributed to the bOok„ and the' read that book, your Honor, 

"Five To Die," and-  I believe, your Honor, that'it would be 

very difficult for her right now to separate what she heard 

from Susan Atkins and what she read in the book, 

THE COURT: Why ien,t that a matter Of cross-. 

examination? 

MR. SHINN: Bait your Honor, by that time, your Honor, 

all this damaging evidence would have been gone into on. 

direct, your Honor. 

THE DOUR' 1 If the witness is testifying Under oath to. 

A. conversation she had,, you cannot exclude it because she 

might have talked to somebody else if it is otherwise 
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12,751 

 

    

8 

4 

10 

 

adMissible. 

That IS a matter for cross-examination. 

That goes to the weight. 

R. SHIN N: That I understand, your Honor, but then 

she is going .o. haire .a difficult time and we are going tO 

havecadifficult time to see, "to determine whether or not 

which was the conversation she'had with Susan Atkins and 

which Is the information that she gathered after she was 

released from Sybil Brand., your honor. 	.• 
That is why we, have to stick with our original 

 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

IT 

'19 

20 

 

testimony. 

MR. BUOLIOSI: Your Honor., I have a solution which I 

offered, but apparently X am,  nOt keeping time to the same 

drumuer as everyone else, but the way I see this, we satisfy 

Aranda by giving the Court and defense attorneys her 

statement to the police and het statement to me, then the 

prosedution has to come forward with what they believe to 

be an effective deletion. 

At. that point -- I think right now we are at 

that paint -- it is incumbent upon the defense to come for.-

ward and say, "'Your Honor, this is not an effective deletion)", 

and point out certain places in, her conversation with the 

police or her conversations with me that should be in the 

questions and answers. 

I think it is their burden right now. We have 

already Come forward, with what we believe to be an 

.21 

22 

23 

 

24 

gs 

26 
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5.  

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11: 

:12 

13 

14 

16 

' 

20 

• 23 • 

.24 

25 

26 

12,7  

.1 effective deletion. 

TM COURT: Unfortunately you were not inhere, 

Mr. Bugliosi;  we.  were just discussing the matter again, 

I don't believe you have reached that point. 

I agree with you that is the procedure to be 

folloWed; but I don't think you have reached that point;  

and. I ara sure Mr.Mueich will tell you what we have been 

talking oput, 

BliGLIOSX:. Okay, 

.THE COURT: I told him that what I have .to have;  and 

obviously- it Will tae 4 certain amount of time, it is going 
. 	. 

to have to be typed Up as part of the re0Ord. We cannot have 

handwritten notes. 	 4, • 1  

The only question I have now is whether you are 

able to proceed while he is doing that, or whoever As going 

to do it is doing it;  if we.could'proceed with the trial and 

get. on With some other witnesses. 

MR. BUGLIOSTI Well -- 

2ii COURT4,  Bearing in mind;  toe;  that Mr. Shinn still 

has% a motion pending Once we get past the Arend& matters, 

and determine whether or not any of the testimony is 

admissible;  then he still has his motion pending as to the 

suppression of the testimony. 

SiTNN: That has to do with the Miranda case;  

whether or not it is adm&$:sible in evidence. 

R. BUOLIOSI: There are, I think, a couple of witness. 

it 
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4 

10. 

i2 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

13 

19: 

20 

21 

22 

23 

•44 

25 

26.. 

	  12,753 	—  

/ could serape up,. They would not be long witnesses. 

THB COURTS' The same thing will have to be done with 

respect to the pUrpOrted testimony of the purported 

conversations Virginia Graham had., so you might as well 

get it all done at the same time and save additional time, 

Will you be ready to proceed then this morning? 

BUGL/OSX: I think I an put someone on. I c40 

-call Sergeant Gutierrez' for Certain things, and I can got 

SergPant McGann over here for some testimony, and Mr. 

Friedman who testified to the scale on that map. 

. There won't be any stipulation on that scale? 

IIRFXTVIERAIX6  Np, 

Mi. BUGLICgt .Mr. Kanareki you want us to bring over 

the witnesses on BrUnnerts incarceration, periOd of 

incarceration? 'We.have:the actual. records. 

MR. SHINN: 1 thought we were going to stipulate to 

that. 

MR. UNARM I am not going to stipulate to the. 

incarceration. 

• nig COURT:, To the fact of the incarceration? 

MR. KANAREK: PardOn? 

THE COURT: To. the fact of the incarceration? 

• MR., BUGLIOSI: No, the inclusiVe dates. We already 

plit on evidence that they were. brought down here on. 'August 

B.. 
one 

One Vas released on the 12th, and/was released 
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12 

13 

14 

15 

as 
17 

18 

19 

20 

2r 

22 

23 

• 25 

26 

x.2,754 

I thinkthe next month, I have shown him all the records, 

the fingerprints and everything, the three dense attorneys 

are willing to stipulate to those certified records of 

fact., 

KANAREKt Your. Honor, 1 believe, ruled at one time 

that there was no relevancy or materiality tO this. 

BUGLIOSI: I don't want to raise that: question 

tow,yotT BOnor, Oo I will pass on that. 

MR, XANARUt I don't think that -- 
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.THECOURTt X added at the conclusion Of that 

iiiscusigion*  whenever it wa.s1,- 10:tr,Kanarek*  that it Was 

*levant on the questic of whether ',or not it was possible 

.or 'a. particular thing to have occurredp.  

SWUM: But you Want US to call. 'WitieSites 

04 that; t% that right, Iltr• Itanarekt 

lEM tOUR,Tt 	vtius t see why a stipulation as to the 

fact -Of incarceration .  Or a. ,particular iferiod would, preteztt 

.a probleig to you 	'Kenarek. 

. titt, LOAM Welt, your :Konor$  as L sa$, the prose-

cution this case ,tai dona certain things 

fiug oouRT%, iou don't have to answer what 'I have 

said, You art under no obligation, to stipulate -to any 

-thtugi 

Ktv MAR* 	witnt to .snitser the court. I feel 
r 	, 

Mve obl(atLon tO; the court. - 	. 
• Z1E: :COURT 	Want to:  clatter 	the record 

. 	:s 

izow with a long 5djecusetora aigiut gomethtng else. 

MRA UNARM' But Melt  an obiigation. Yourilonor 

-4 the. alt constituted judge, and l,feeklin obliiation 
. 	. 	t 

to. yOur 

* COMM You 'don't have, any obligation to sari- 

	

. ts 	late 	anyth4vg• 

la* MAREKt kiirdonl 

	

145 	Itit. COURT: X say*  you don't have Ably obligation to 

•20. 	*ttpitiete, t0 Jaything# 

3 

4. 

. 

6 

7 

' 13 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

a 

. 22 

/2,155  

•I 

tt: 
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106AREKI lat i do eve an obligation to reonnd 
.ta tb.e courto 

'Mk GOUT: 	am telling you that 110 response iS 
egiiitary 

KANA'REK; Very well. 
ma. auGraosz: You: -will not stipulate; is that 

• 	
ald we 'fil4ish°dwith Ova lsoirgeeat that played 

.12 

	 eon Fries lie was excuse4 vasui t he 
. 	1Lr I recall!  he vas. 

14 

16 

	 - XeS, he was excused. 
t estikyln today*  Z tbinka, down in Waage 

County': • 	
S 4 

Do -you want to cross-examine him? 
VITZGSRAUCt, 	 t •  

19 

1311G14X0Sit X could put_ 0n: :Sentient .Gutiorrez . 	•  • — 	. 	. 
about ten or 11.12tisen 	int4 'then bi'the time he 

21, 

is ,throUgitt  1 •should.  halite Seneant 1.1.40a= over hire for some 
teatimoityA' 

• , • 
	Maybe after hist could put on. Sergeant ratchett. 

25. 
nd 'then I. will try to round up these people frosu the Sheriff' a 

Office. 

6 

zorie4t1 
11R4 UNARM; A[0. 

COURT; NM*  Wm long will 1t take before ;you 
are. ready to proceed? 
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4 

5 

6 , 

7.  

12 

13 

15 

• 16 
 

1.4 

16 

.1.1757  

Thou I will get• irrieeasau over bars. 

We can put on some supplosentaxy Witnesses 

today 	. 

11M COURT: Xy gueStion is: Sew. soon can we siert? 

MR. MTWAOSX: i taitiutelf) your Honor. 

TOE CORM AU right. 

1104 new stibject. 

ATe you gentleten *bie to ten tse whether or 

_not your respective clients are willing to ctow beck Into 

the :courtroom and conduct thorium:Wes proper, yt • 

' MRM XTZGERATADt There his been no chez** in, position. 

THE ..COURT1, What is the pcitlitiOrt as ta4 Vbicil there 

i hes been no Change/.  

piTzothOt 	-94004 client. she was 

• VIZling ,to retur44. .Ahe replied kls the Judge willing to 

return to j'estio*? 

era xlcV't 	to 	ecitOoktai, your Honor,. . , 

19 , 

4  

• 

22 

23 

24 

26 
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4=4 	1  

2 

.4, 
4' 

- 

6 

7 . 

8 

9 

11, 

12: 

16 

16. 

' 	' 

18' • 

19 

- 	20 

21 

22' 

• .20,  

25• 
26 . 

THE. ,COURTT fle are not going to keep. playing games. 
44:loing as we get equivocal answers like that, I ara going 
to bring _them back, into;  the _coUrtroora and we 	juSt_ have 

to See' Whitt .devela. 
Z the. tnese thing develops that happened the 

other ;day* they will have to he removed, obviously, despite 

YOur eoe,ieguLts on. TV to the ocutrary, Mr* Pitzgeralff, cOn,t-
cerang the di sruption. 

that regard, Z might ask you 4- 
EkTZGUALIcv 1.nk Tay Coutnents were very fair. 

X dont. think this was disruptive w4 in. the 
Ourv'iew of Allen 

• As a 'matter of fact, your lionor, l have the cage 
here. 

ttc,, COMM 'Would' you explain to Tat how the trial can 
condUcted. ig a setting 'in which, four. defendants are on 

tbstAi:e Oat ,and eittirr sti441141i or c4irrY:S :)zi 111(31°19613e?' 
ixTZGF...RAVO: X think, as t read Alien, when I sea 

What the defendent in Alen (1,t4 threatOning tile judge with 
hie life; where, .throughout the,opin.ions  ,,they refer to the 
conduct of the &Tennant* As ouzrageouss, when they refer 
to the conduct 4- 

THE COURT; If it will help anys  Z Will characterize 
the conduct of these 'defendant* as outrageous. Let there 
be no mistake about that. 

ME FITZGERALD; I think they *lett  about through%  your 
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liOnor. I mom, if you, would just let them finish, we 

eotildcoatineie with the, trial* 

	

3 	 I really do feel thatwer, your lionor. 

	

4 	THE Vf4101M if>Toil look at the, record of loridayts* 

.5' proceedingS, X Zee them..go on quite a while, 

	

6 	 FrtZOrtaikLEIz .Yes, you di41  

tOttalt.1 X mented to make sure that they werenl,t. 

going to just say one thing and theivatop. But it was 

9 appoent that every time X ordered them to stop and sit 

10 40*.a.artd proceed, they just started all over *sou 

	

iY 	• . 	 go, ate this i;41:1 03, a number of ,times % 48 

12 the record. vat indicate*  -there was no other choice. That 

401t 41.1. 	- 

	

14. 	• As leXTZ4g141 rou don t need to be worried about 

15 beipg:vtodicatedby. th* public, YOU have *trim* been 

16 ‘1111414401i.! 
• 

17` • 	' TgE 	 * 	 viidication, X • 

18. ! **SOFA YOU I; 1 its,44#, the. trite. to get 041  And„,x don! t -want. 
• 

to jeopardize arty tkiittndaitt'41: r4hts,. F:Ozu the other hand, 

I at not  &OAS tq iet the flefendants jeopardize the 

People'-s right to a fair trial either, 

	

zz 	 $0 we iii, just have to take it step by step* 

	

23. 	MIL Sal; tour Itonor%  for the record, may X have 

.00a1411.19U.11 objection each time my client, •ausan Atkitig, 

:25  is,  pot presewt 	:ate court proceedings%  your Ronor, so 
26: 14 dons` t have. to keep maktag that motiont 

2 

21 
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6 	. 

9 

13, 

14 • 

MAT; No. you -doe t have any continuing, objea.-- 
. 	• 

ti0134 

3. 
	 if you. have any objection, bir, Shiva, y mak 

it: 
.4 

• Mk, SWAM I will.  object to any further proceedings 

in Open Oourt without SuSan. Atkins being present in open 

court« ' 

Zig COURT: X just told you they' art omens book in. 

MR, Sys Very veil, 

• THE COURT: Then, Mr, Bugliosi.o. you need about 15 

' ;dilutes? 

4R: SUCTIOSIt Yea, 

COURT; Let the Cie* know hen you *re ready to 

'proceed. 

MR: BUO41081,: 

4 OeCe$0 A) 

dd 

19 • 

2D•  

gi 

44, 

25 

f. 

26. 
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(The following proceedings occur in open court, 

2 
all defendants, counsel and jurors presentx) 

s 
	THE COURT: All parties, counsel, and jurors are 

.4 
present. 

7 

8. 

.9 

11 

12 ' 

18 

: 

-THE CLERK: 	that the testimOny I may give . 

You may proceed, Mr, Bugliosi. 

BR. BUCILIOSI: Sergeant Whiteley, 

TIE .CLERK: Would you please repeat afterme. 

THE 

THE 

THE 

THE 

THE 

THE. 

THE 

THE 

THE 

THE 

THE WITNESS: I do solemnly swear 

WITNESS: -- the whole truth -- 

CLERK: -- and not ' 	truth -. hing. but the u t 
WITNESS: -- and nothing but the truth --

CLERK: --; scif helpge od.,. 

WITNESS.: 

CLERK: 

WITNESS: 

CLERK: 

WITNESS: 	before this Court -- 

CLERK: 	shall be the truth 

WITNESS.; -4  thall be the truth 

CUM: 

I do solemnly swear 

w- the whole troth 

1.1406 

before this Court -- 

that the testimony 1 may give 

in the cause now pending 

in the cause now pending 

A. PK 

**OW. 

THE WITNESS: -- so help me 004._ 

24 
	 THE, CLERK: Be seated, please. 

'26 
	 Pull the-microphone bads and will you please 

26 state and spell your name. 
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THE WITNESS: Paul Whiteley, W-11-i.4.e.1-e-y, 

2 

4 

• 5. 

PAUL WHITELEY, 

called as a witness by and on behalf of the People, being 

titst duly sworn, was examined and testified an follows: 

6 

iY 

13 

14 

7. 
	 DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR, OUGLIOSI: 

4 	Sergeant what is your occupation? 

10' 
	

A. 	Detective Sergeant, Los Angeles County 

Sheriffis Office, assigned to Homicide Bureau. 

4 	Do you know a Robert Beausoleil? 

I000.  do. 

Did you ever bQQk Mr. Beausoleil into the 

Los Angeles County Jail? 

A. 	Yes, I did, 

4 	On what ,date? 

A. 	August the 7th, 1969, at approximately 3:45 
19 	a, iii. 
20 
	

Was he incarcerated during the month of August, 
21 .1969? 
22 	 A. 	Yes, he was.,. 

At the County Jail? 

It 	Yee. 

, 'Berg 3n ,o3 Angeles? 
26 

12. 

16 

18. 

23'  

24 

25 

• 
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" 2 

3 

4:.  

, 

6' 

 • 

; 

• 

4 	And eventually he Was transferred otit or the 
County jail? 

P. 	Yes, 

To some other place? 

.' 	Yes. 

4 	'That was when.? 

A. 	That was in June, 1970. 

BUGLIOSIt Thank 'oU. No further questions, 

MR. FITZGERALD; No questionS., 

- MR. SHINN; No questions. 

MR. UNARM: Yes, your Honor. May we have an 

objection to the materiality and relevancy concerning this 

matter, your-  Honor? 

TEE COURT; Very well. 

Mr-. Reporter, will you read the last question 

and answer? I missed it. 

(The record was read by the reporter4) 

THE COURT: Any examination? 

MR. FITZGERALD: No, your Honor. 

DEFENDANT MANSON: Yes. May I examine him• your 

Honor? 

THE COURT: No, you may not. 

' 	DEFENDANT MANSONt You are going to use this court- 

room to kill me? 

THE COURT; You may step down. 

DEFENDANT MANSON: Are you, going to use this courtroom 

9 

'10 

11 

12 

'13 

• 14- 

17 ' 

1E1 

19 

20' 

- 	21 

22 

23 
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to kill me? Do you want no dead? 

TES COURT: Mr: DiansonL 

DEFENDANT MANSON: The minute I tee you are going to 

kill me, you know what ram.  going to dd. 

THE 'COURT: What are you going to do? 

DEFENDANT MANSON: You know. You have studied your 

books. You knOw who gyro'* are talking to.. 

11: 

12 

13 

14, 

11 

0.  

19 

 2(.).  

22' 

21 

X} 	24- 

• 
• 	 2$ 

26 

THE COURT: If yOu don't stop, Nr, Manson -- and 

order you to stop now -.I will have to have you removed 

aa I did the other day. 

DEFENDANT MANSON: Order me to be quiet while yOu 

kill me with your eourtrooM/ Does that make much sense 

Am I supposed to lay here and Just let you 
••• 

kill me? 

I am a human being. I am going to fight for my 

lite one way or another,. You Should let me do it with  

words. 

THE COURT: .1f you didn't stop, I will have to have 

you removed, 

DEFENDANT MANSON: I will have to have you removed 

if you dont stop. X have a little system of my own. 

THE COURT: Call your next witness. 
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21 

22 

23 

24, ': 

25 

26 

2 	4610$11-  Ser*sant Outiarresi, 

01.1004te /QOM Do yott think Ivo 1414,41 ....' 

C011111:2, Rt. 0.1111011*  I'* Sofa* to, h4r.vit you moon& 

lot you 4on't Itivo 	itsgettLat  044 

rotor& vill show that Or• *Anson woo °vox 

the counsel table in the .direetion ttg the laslat4 *Ad voit 

1b44ed by the battiffo  sad X oar hi* tolootod hen the •, 

:coo. . 

1).040040 /01%10 toutt let . get the j  on your.  

by .tke!g4;da 

[-- 7  tn.  the n* of •Ohrietian jUstiits- gageeene should 

i. t._11;.;00,1: bead: tigg,. 

voutort pus., reminartclati*  
4.0)-40=Mi viAig itatrptx:: wotii oio.  Joietto., moat 

oto itectagit 	b... #0 f1.14404, 	' 

reit COMM Zoraeryon 	to stop or X will 

or4er IOU 	1310011114 4$0* , 

M*DANT AlIliat  MEMO, 
ITAN HOUTEP4 Xclest be- or* moo  Noes' be 

o &onto*  Noels oro 4.eicto* Moot oro 4ocitioo  

ligtoo( 	oro &ciao.* 

• ME COMM X. *fir you. latliet to stop or you. wilt 

,be 

 

reed 

01014MiNT Naas*  DEM:kW .111011111016 

DE:Dioit 	Vat HOUTItit tolida 	oro tteceio, Woe* be. 

OtO dar4104. No or. Pio. 

1 

2 

a 

5 

6 

10 

11 
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3 

4 ''  

9 

. TON Otaktt 	y‘x iaoxe t stop VII, have you rtairoicts. 

DEMDAIM AMOS, DEIPSNDA4 0,140112=0  

DEZINDOM 	01111014 Xoen ioro dimacto  Soot b* 
oro Ascaio#  Nook be ore *mato' 

" 	A1/24413,1 Ali right*  meove the female darts 
:frets the totatroo** 

I Sint -thit rtc91741o retleat that the feed* 

defea4a4t* reputed over- 01cl over *seta, despite the 

CcUrtt,s o r ityAr 4est to -stop*  ,S0** phrases  that it was 
no 

Did commit eavierstosut whet jthoi Ora*. WU? . 
.• 

SR.* IPX*49#44" 	ice" Itaeor•H 

COU,V41,:  ;0, any 4tventf. yamir repeated itv.cheatios 

14 volso*:01t; 	 0*r4-413, 4'00 the 

ourt' ordert  aed. X have' orttaredi.thee "telmoireit frog the 
• r 1 	 ' 

• 

12 

13 

14 . 

15 

17 

13 

19 

20 

21 

22 

.24" 

• '25 

COUrt0000* 

Oft Award. *ill further JithORt to ,,t* a speaker 

.01 the rot:is( itt which )frJ, Sawn win be kept*  osui be win 

be able to hear 40 the cwt's procecatillst 

%hoe is also ► spelikWuPstaira i  th* 
of the jury root  an4 this -iceelig liefeoriants iiiLbe 

*bie to hear all o the procaeliVitik 

persoeatLy teited both of the sieskers Auut 

0,7. are loud, 4A4 0404 
counsta az* vsuoing to. ovika the spooks** the*. 

selv*a if they care to 
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2, 

3 

5, 

6 

7 

8 

g2 

23 

• 24 

- 26" ' 

MR, YIIMERALD: 	wonder if counsel might approach 

the bench. . 

TNECbtatr: Very well, 

' 	(The followiniproceedingi wevsh44 at the bench 

out or the hearing Of the jury's) 

ME COURT: . 1,Went the record to clearly reflect that 

Mr. Manson name completely over the4oUnsel table and 

ended upon the floor directly in front of the bench. 

The bailiffs, in order to get at him, had to 

take the same route, at least one of them, and there was a 

violent scuffle when the bailiffs attempted to subdue him, 

and then he had to be forcibly removed from the courtroom. 
I 

also want the record to reflect again, 

although 1 stated it many times to counsel, the defendants 

may come back into the courtroom at any time they are 

willing to affirm their wilIftness to conduct themselves 

properly, and when you gentlemen can advise me that such is 

the case they will be it 	returned to the courtroom. 

Do yoU have something? 

MR, PITZGERALD: Yes. With all due respect to the 

Court, and I sincerely mean that, I wonder it I might ask 

your Honor &question, 

Is your Heller able to state with any degree of 

certainty concerning your state of mind as to the intent of 

Mr, Manson's coming over the counsel table, 

THE COMM He looked like he was coming for me. 
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FITZGERALP1 That is what 1 was afraid of, and 

although 

THE COIIRT: If he had taken one tore step 1 would have 

donefp5ething to defend myself', 

MR, BUGLIOSI: That:1i right. 

MA. FITZGERALDi Well, inasmUch as that is the case, 

my clientw :Patrictia Xrenwinkel„ had Veen'removed from the 

courtroom forengaging ift 'disruptive canduct; I still feel 

that there is a difference in. her conduct vein-a7vis Mr. 

MansontS0  obviously I think you agree to that, 

THE COUHT:' A differenco in fact, 'hint of course its 

quite obvious to me that they take their cue from Mr. Manson; 

they sit quietly until hee, does something and then When he is 

ding Something., or'finished 'doing Whatever it was that ..he.  

wanted to do to •dierupt the prgoeedings, then they join in 

unison, and go on with,  their Tittle ,act. 

FITZVRALD: But inasmuch as it is your state of 

mind that he was attempt int to iitaily physically,  attack.  
, - -• 

ion, I think it is 
'
ii%cumben,*, upon me on behalf of 

Patricia Krenwinkel-to move tor a mistrial. 

I think it is gding to be difficult indeed to 

receive a fair trial at the hands:of the jury who sat, 

witnessed and. Might be of the- zaine,state of mind as your 

Honor, and inasmuch as your lic;n0Kis of the mind that 'they 

are intimately associated with One another, that is, the 

three girls with 4r, Manson, that what happens to one is 

2 

6 

7 

9 

10. 

12 

13 

14 •' 

15- 

16 

17 

• 24 

22 

23 

.24 

25 
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• 1. 
2 

• s - 

. 	4 

6. • 

., 

. , .8 

.9 

10' 

42' 

, 

,likely' to happen to all. 

THE DOURT1 It'isn't going to be that easy, 

mr. Fitzgerald. 

' MR. HUGHES: I Loin in that motion. 

lYgt. FITZOBRALDI X don't see it being ,easY. X don't 

want to try this vase over again. 

THE COURT: I know, but they are not going to profit 

from their own . wrong, and they are just as culpable as. he 

iS„ the tact they did not come over the Counsel table 
doesn't mean a thitgi they were. reAdyi  willing and able to 

'engage in disruptive conduct, and that is what they did, 

all of them. 

There isn't the slightest differenCe in their r  

Culpability.. At -far 40 I 414 Opncerned there will be no 

  

 

16 

7;  

18' 

V1R4, 	Join 	the motion for. mistrial. 

R. $HIHN: :.Jain 	-motion. • 
TEM COURT.: Denied,. - 	• 	•• 

mei. WARM: I join in the request for  • , 	. 
Also I would ask' your lonOr to volio'dire the 

•juryx  obvi,ously, regardless -- 	• — : 	• • 
THE mug: r am not going to,, voir dire the jury. 

• We are going to proceed with the trial. 

1401....KANAREK: May I 4uSt take thy, point to the Court? 

would make the motion, your Honor, to voir 

dire the Jury. 

 

49' 

 

2Q 

• 
21. 

.g2' 

23.  

.24 

zs

26 
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believe after the . incident 'involving 'the 

headlines concerning .Prealdent Nixon -- I think this is  

certainlyo. this is certainly 041- ,incident, Ilia sure your Honor 

doetritt !fish .anyone 

CotTrUt---
:% 

conv4te4 4: 

$4111jadmoniah the jury to disregard 

what they saw: Ands, heard . 

,BUel4IOSIT Your .gtoilor,' X would dirsagrei with 

the PoUrt on that, 
4 	, 

THE COUET1 WellIthat iiWtevidende. 	
• 

9 

• I 
10 

12 

13 
• 

19 

20'  

21'  

22'  

13. 

.24 . 

25' 
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• '2 

3 

4 
s 
0 

1 

• 

11 

12 

13 

14- 

15. 

16 

17 

18 

19,  

• 20, 

21' 

24 

  

MitOSI1 You; Honor) if s defendant, by otheticall 
get* up '-in court, lees say, and confesses, they can consider 
that. 

They are percipient aoltnesses of that,. , 
would ask the Cou not to admonish the lury. 

TH$COURT-1- This is not a tonressioa. 
BUCLIOST.1 'There are many this  that ware :said 

Bch *re-  very valuable to the prosecution,. your %mot, 

and X, don't 'see, any reason 'why the .Court hits to strike 

tryi 

 

the record. 
)10 1 the jury sstw it already,. and No. Z.0  

I don" t se. anything to be gained by striking, it from 
the records and X woad trek the/Court not to. 

'ITA . CotIRT;, 	ie. not a volition of striking it from 

the, 'robed.- 	record is the- record:. 
„ Ott ',80GrAp6T.I. 	asking, them-o, disregard, 

X tiore i:7111(0 *iy 1;01'81;0:v114r to Court has to- 

do tOati *•' 

• 
.1. 

• Clic riTiGE1141./;: Weir, there Is' a basic proposition 

of law that,  the ini7,,S verdictO ,Iere t6 'be' based on the 

evidence -and solely on -the evidence. . 
1111E-'CCORTt I think the question is more of 

'icy, 	Eugliost. 
The defendants may -do many things for -reasons 

Unknovn to anyone but themselves. That has nothing, to 

 

• 25 ; 

26 

 

 

do With the question .r4f guilt or innocence-. 

  

    

-.•••••- 
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4, 

5.  

6 

9 

10 

11,  

12 

14 

15 

16 

17.  

18.  

10 

21 

23 

24 

25 

26 

AUGLIOSI.: There -are several things that he 
said*  your Honor*  which X find very relevant fro* a 

prosecutorial standpoint. 

I dont mean the threats on the 4oUrt ar atly-

thing like that. ILAt not tiiiir,134 about that. rni talking 

/about certain- other words he said which X find extremely 

relevant* 

How-, the other way to handle that is to call 

a witness to the,.stand to testify that they heard hist say • ,v 
theta thing**  and put on evidenCe of it, but I don't think 

- 
it iot tecesaary, 	• 

tt 	be.rid it within the earshot of the 

jury, and there La no reason for :the jury - to disregard it, 

copiv Z rssi iaing to'd; tits.; -142t.Bugliosi, 

Vst going, to adisOniall the jury because l think that is 

the proper thing to do. 

However, If )rex have any authority to the 

toittriMrs i, am PoreettlIvilitut to consider it, and if 

an. per*Ostded that the admonishment is not proper, X 

will so inform. the jury that they are not t•f-- they are not 

going to forget 'what they saw,- that is obvious, but sty 
tissitag is  it has no teleiiisnoy on the question of guilt. 

M. -1(0MM 'Your Honor, of course, I do w-lear 

Your #onor to admonish the jurY, but my motion for VOlor' 

- dire X think is well taken, your donor, in this sense: 

All of us agree may I just be heard, your 
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ti 

5 

6. 

8  

9 

10 

11 

12' 

13, 

14 

15 

16 

• -12 

16 

19' 

20 

21 

2g 

.gg 

24 

Honor? 

TOE CO` L% Well*  you have already said it, Mr. 

Itanaxek. Vour motion for a inistrial is denied. 

KANAREKI I am asking them to be voir dired, 

W. COMM That-motion is also denied. 

MR. NAREK.# I think 1 can convince the Court,. your 

lionorl  and appeal to the Court's inherent powers as well  

AO try to appeal to the Court's -- 

41gE COURT:. No, sir. When the defendants deliberately* 

set out to disrupt the trial they ate going . to have to 

stiffer the consequences;  whatever those consequences might 

Nowt I'M going. to minimize those consequences 

to the extent I possibly can by admonishing the jury, and 

I Lhave no reason .to doubt they *94,11 tollow the instruc-

' tiona .and-  base their VerdiCts solely on the evidence. 

But we are not going to have a mistrial.' 

Hypothetically,„ your Honor, if your 

gonor will brgz with, 	fOr a Moment,. 'hypothetically let 
• 

to .4.0t016101 '7 • 
'46; .6DURT;. 	eta not 114erestaci #4, hypothetical 

Cases, Letts go 'on with the  

MR* 	*:'; ',If the jury would gaythey:Cannot 

render a fair -deoisioir. would id ,r Honot4till Wirt them 

25 
	to be jurors? 

HUGHES: I join 1,11-. Kanarek's motion. 
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brk. $UZNN I also join.. 
THE COURT x wilt it to be perfectly clear,: gentle-,  

3. 	view og what: has hoppened I am not going to bring 
the defendants out here after, every recess. V'at going to 
have to rely on you as counsel to tell vie when ;your clients 

are ready to cove 'hack into this courtr000• 
simply -cannot risk the kind of violent 

conduct that: went -Orl,  here this xorning by having ,the 

, &foldouts come hack into the cOurtroora after the recess, 

asking them if they a*e e 	to come 'back and behave 

properly. 

4 44 

A F 4  

r 

• 
3 

4 

5 

6 

7: 

9 

10 

fps. is  

13 

15 

10 

18' • 

19'  

21 

22 

-23 

24 

• 
25 
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3' 

6 

7.  

9 

10  

11 

12 

7.4 

15 

10 

17 

10. 

19, 

: 	• 

23, 

24 

25 

26 

3.21775 

MR, VITZGERALpi I will do that. 

THE. 	Iam, telling you right now, it your 	- 

Clientwants to come back, he will have'to communicate it 

thrOugh his counsel.  

All ri44t!  
1 	, 

MR. FITZOERAIOC 	Judge., 
 

Olhei!eypont all counSel tetuton to- their 

respective places at ,counsel table and the following 

PtoCeedings occur in open dourt'within'th'oprottenCe 444.' 

hearing of the .furY0 • 
THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen, I•admbniih you 

to disregard what you saw and what you have heard bore this 

morning. 

You are to base your Verdiet when this case. 

is concluded, solely on the evidence introduced during the 

course of the trial, and in accordance with the'Courtve 

instructions to you at that time. • 

We will now proceed with the trial. 

Is Mr. Bugliosi present? Are you ready to 

Proceedf 

r, 

BUGLIOSIi Yes, your Ironor. 

. Sergeant autierreZ. 

Ta-.CLERK: Would you repeat after me. 
. , 

I do Solemnly swear . 	. 	. 
• TRE WITNESS: I do solemnly swear -- 

THX 	-- that the testimony X may give .- 

000049

A R C H I V E S



12,776  

2 

.3 

4. 

5 

6 

-7 

10,  

.12 

16 

iT 

18.  

19

20 

JZHE WITNESS; 

' THE CLERIC: 

THE WITNESS: 

TB& CLERK: 

... that the testimony I May give 

in thee cause tow pending --

in the .cause now pending --

-, before tilia COurt 

THE WITNESS 	.before this Court -- 

Tag CLERK' 

THE WITNESS: 

TOE: CLERK: 

'THE WITNESS. 

Shall-be ,ttiF truth 

11.• shall 'be the •hitth 

the Ithole truth 
, 

the WhOli truth4-- 

TEL CLERK: 	and nothitg .,)4.1t the --tigth 

TEE WITNESS: 	and nothing but the truth.--, 

THE CLERK: --'so help,  me God4 

- THE WITNESS: -- 40 help me God. 

THE CLERK: 'Would yOu please state and spell your 

name? 

THE WITNESS: Sergeant Manuel V. Gutierrez; 
G-Ukt-i-e-r-r-e-z.. 7  • 

25 

'26 

MANUEL F. GUTIERREZ, 

called as a witness by and on behalf of the People, being 
21 first, duli sworn, was examined and testified as follows; 
22 

23 	 DIRECT EXAMINATION 
24 BY MR. BUGLIOSI: 

What is your occupation, sir? 

AO 	Police officer for the City of Los. Angeles, 
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25 

26 

12.777 

63 , 	. 

3 

a 

7 

-I0 

12 

13 

14 

;15 . 

16. 

/7 

13: 

• 

- 20 

.2L 

22 ' 

23 

currently assigned to the Homicide-Robbery Division, 

4 	On November the 25th., 1969 did you go to 
Spahr Ranch? 

A. 	Yes, l, did. 

(4. 	Did you go there_witYanyonel 

' 
• 

L 	lee$1 

Y., went with Sergeant Broda of the,L9s. Angeles 

Police Department and Sergeant dleason Of the Sherif ':.s. 
 

Department. 

MR. 8VOL10$1:,  Your Honor)  I have here a photograph. 
May it be marked Preople's nextin:Order? 

MR. UNARM!, Your Honor 

MR, P,ITZGBRALD4 May we approach the benoh for the 

purpose or interposing an Obaection? 

I think it ts VerY.  germane and important,. 

OURT: He is asking. just to mark the photograph. 

Shouldn't it be marked before you come to the 
bench? 

- 	MR. UNARM: That is agreeable. 

R, VITNERALD; That is‘agreeable; but it is abo4t 

the photograph about to be mitrkedl  yourliAttox. 

T. WORT: Then we Should have it marked so it can 

be referred to. 

MR. P/TMERPID; We'would,object to having the 

officer testify for the purpose of identifying the 

photograph. 

• 

• 
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• 
S 

6a, 

•._ 

6 L 

7 
. 	, 

• 
• a 

THE 04URT; It swill be) marked People's 261.for . 

Islehtlfitatiron• 

You may apprOach the ,benoh., 
3.  

, 3 

10 

12 

a 

Of 

13 

14 

16 

17 

' 

20 

21: 

22,  • 

23 

t4- 

26' 

26 
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.8 
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11 

12 

13 

1$.  ! 

24 

25 

26 

124 779 

(Whereupon all counsel approach the bench 

and the following proceedings occur at the bench, outside 

of the hearing of the AUT)-

)1UGLIOSI.:, Your Honor*.  the offer of prOof is • 

that this is` a photograph as the ifolice slim it at Spahr 

Ranch in trailer. It has got Melte]: SkeLter on it. 

This was out Spahr rich. 

THE COURTt 	way= be 	"Reiter"- but it isn't 

MR.. SUGLIOSIT. If you: look at it olosely, your 

RonOr. 

TIEKCOURT: 3Az not referring to the Aspelling. 

It might lOok,  like a "Sketer„" but 

there is kind of an "It' in there .mod there..is a "t." 

''ruE ,c001.4, It is cOnceivatile the letters, were 

tun, together. 

BUGLI)SI: "Reiter $kelter is coating down, 

fast, Tall vat; found out.in a trailer at Spahn Ranch. 

.01).01- On NoveMber MEI? . 

Yes. 
. 	, 
.M11. 'FITZGERap.I.;' lt4s .gam position that this phOto- 

graph -4. it isour. .vnders-texiding that this. photograph was 
t • P 	 ' 

taken within. the.Xratloirt 	Spahn'ilanch located in 

Chatsworth., Califorr4a, by the police, officers who eriered 

the trailer withoutl a warrant for the arrest -or a 

warrant for the search of the trailet; nor did they have 
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13 

14. 

15 

21 

22 

23. 

2.4 

25,  

gs 

120780  

reasonable and probable cause to enter, 
tosentially0  we wish to make a motion to 

suppresi on: the ground that this evidence bat been illegally 
'searched and seized. 

Now, this problem came up before the proaecutor 
informed us that he actually had- the door itself and 

BUOLIOSIz Which l do. 
HR. FITZGERALps -- that he was going to attempt to 

introduce that into evidence, the' door itselt,  and we • 
agreed _among ourselves that at the time that he would 
attempt to• take testimony relative to the .door, 4we wotild 
-object. 

I, think thesame  objeCtion is 140/1 taken here. 
R. BUGLIOSIt Tentatively*  1 am -not going to offer 

the door itself. Then we 	get away from the removal 
of the door. 

This a photograph. 

71.2%Gkit4P; I understand that. 
tat, 

4, 
'1CiatiARii: It is the same thing. 

744:C0M It would be, the sane thin& wouldn't It, •  
if 'the officer' made 4.4 iliegat,entry into the room, and 
observed what was written on the well1 The problem would 

A 	
P* 

be the same. 
MR A 111.10LIOSX:;' I can c4i. the officer. He tells etre  

6 

that he 'got consent from Mr, ipahn' again. 

COliltT« I think we are •faced iorth 153840  as 

6a-2 x.  

2 

4,  

5 

8 

.9 

10,  
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2 

10' 

.11 

12 

13 

14 

16' 

15 

.17 

19. 

29 

A 
'21 

b flsk 

23 

j,25,7$1 	  

understand it. 

FITZGERALD; We might be able to clo it this Way. 

If you want to show hi the photograph and ask hint it that 

photogr 	accurately 'depicts 1410_ it purports to desist, 

ane. But we are going to object 'to" any testbsoity 

relaave .to what the photograph shows. 

AUGLIOSIt All right. I am, not going to. go 

into that at the moment, but where be observed. it. 

ML MOM: 114rthermore, your 171 or, there.  i0 othe 

ropy or this photograph sitting 'on counsel table in very' 

close proximity to where the jury is. • 

X am afraid the 'jurors can see it. You have 

warned W. Bugliosi before. 

THE COURT: X don't See it. 

lilts MOM; It is behind big briefcase there, . 

-THE COM': X seriously question whether anyone 

can read it from. even, two feet •away. 

NEL 	X could read it frOM. where I was 
• . 

Sitting. 

TO WIRT: I will ask you to be careful, 14r. 
.„ 	• 	 4 

riugliost. 

`BUCLXOSII Yes. 
4 	• 	4 

24 

25 

*g6 
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6b-1 i MA, SOIliN: I think he should lei a foundation as •. 

tO• which of trig defendants this id directed to. We donft 

know who the trailer belonged to. It might belong to an 

outsider. 

MR. A13GLIO4l: It is cirOumotantial evidence, 

You Aorfit plit • a,i4n directly in someon ela hand, 

•or a knife, It is .circumatantial eyidence. • 
N FITZIIERA.T.41)1 	think We: understand the •Ovidentiary 

import of -the testimony. . 

COURT1, What do you waist to do about the defendantt 

motion to suppresat 

MR.ASUGLIOSI: We Are going to resist the• motion, 

and I would ask that the court have a bearing outside the 

presence or the jury, 

The offer of prOof is that this was a consensual 

search, 

Furthermore, query whether there_.  Was any 

search. They entered a trailerl  but we are not getting 

into the removal or this, just the observation of it. 

it was in open,sight„ Xt wasn't hidden. 

KANKAPt.; It is op private property. In -order to 

go into that trailer, it is like going into-  a room, 

MR„. BVGLXOSI: I will 'Put -on the evidence as to 

consent,. 

NE. UNARM That Ia the issue. 

MR. BUOL/Oat But it is extremely relevant. 

25 : 

.26 

3. 

6 

/0,  ' 

13,  

14: 

15 

16 

13 

• 19 

26; 
" 

21 

•22 

23. 

24,  

em• 

12,7-82 
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"Helter Skelter" is on the refrigerator door, 

and here 'it is at the' Spahn Ranch. 

'1,1R. 'FITZGERALD t• I concede.  arguendo it is relevant*  

We are not concerned with its.  relevancy. 

THE COURT: Are you, reaq to proCeed with the Motion 

to suppress At this time? 	; 

MR.r ougrapezi, 	will proceed With this officer 
1., 

8. here. 1 ,̂  

Z 	ask him 'and. 	'say that he asked • 

141"1 &Pahn to loolc around tpe premists.„,  and that- Mr. Spahh. 

gaVe bit.consentl. 

THE pOURT: All right. i •will, atsk Viat the ;Juan be 

	

taken' out for the time: being.. 	. 

- NL UNARM May. I, at this time:. enunciate my 

Objection, my continOng .objectidn„ On relevancy and . 

..materiality, and "also that the prejudicial Value far Out. 

weighs the Probative Value, ' 

• THE'WURT: It ,ianvt being' offered .yet. We, have a 

Preliminary problet arest, the mOtion to suppress, 

• MR. UNARM Yes. But may x have a continuing 

objection on the materiality and relevancy? 

THE 'COT RT: It Makes it too confusing. Wait until the 

question is put to the witness,: and then make your 

objection. 

XR. :FITZGERALD: Can, you ask hit other questions' in 

the meentite to get you td the noon hour?" 

4 

5 

• 10 

12 

13 

14 

.113- 

19' • 

20" 

.22 

23 

24 

'.25. 

26 

a. 
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12,784 

,2 

.MR. HUGLIOS1% I have a few other questions, 

Just very few. It will toyer gat me to the noon, hour, nO. 

THE COUHTt Why don't you ask whatever you sari before 

we -excuse' the Jury. Then ,you can indicate when you are 

ready, 

6 	0121. MIONE$ : I , would afac far a. COntinuing .objection 
i J : " 

on the removal of'Dlig3yan.H4Aten. 

NUmberloipii- it 140.0sil't fall within the :purview 
k 	 f' 	, 	r  	 - * 	'1 	4.4 

of Allen v$ 4 -rniii:1011$ ; -arid ITUMbpil t tWO'I. 0Ons ider ing the' .:. 

technolOgical advances We .have 11Ade -0- einct"I &I not waiving i.;.  
the bench conferences and the iihainbeis conterencita 'these 

proceedings.shOuld be broadoasiS_to 

Third, I eslc that. X be given, a. device so that 

I can in some rashiontOmmunicate with my client, such as. 

a telephone at the tables 	. 

.HUGLIOSI: X think there ig some merit on that, 

point, 

I think the case --'it is the Sleepy Lagoon 
19 	ease 	said that the right to. 1)0=8el implies the right to 
20 oommunioate. 

Ii 

4, 

10. 

15 

16 • 

17 

In that ease, they reversed where the attorney 

and, client were aeparated in the courtroom and it was 

difficult for the defendant to get in touch .with the 

attorney. 

Bo, r would think there was merit to that, 

They should be able to talk to their clients up there. 
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3:

• 	5 

7 

9 .  

Ipt.0011k: If you will read Illinois vs. Allen very' 

caretuilY., :you win find that they didnrt even have a 

	

speaker. 	have speakers-  here4  so they. can hear everything 
that is going. oh, 

	

' 	You gentlemen have free .access to your clients, 

at any tiMe'When they ..are outside of the courtroom and in the 

-courtroom when the trial is going on. You may, if you deem 
it necessary*  go talk to the*. 

YOu can certainly see them during every. rettesa 

and during ell ad.loUrnments. 

That goes fax beyond. Arlen Vs. Illinois,. ' 11 

32 1311010X03/: There is a.' California cases  your Honor,, 
that. 'sayi that during the proceedings the defendant can 

coMmunicate With their attorneys, X can get the Court 
that 00$0.0  

TIIE •COWITt Communicate 110? 

14‘ 

15 

16. 

OUP/fIOSI7 Xt tp4 want x  they can Qom. 1.4i) and * 
gtve thelsa noiel, 	r.,h-iiper in. their,  ear. It is a 

20  

- 

	

Zalitorraa case.case. , 	- } 	, .• • 4 
	. 	

, 	• ti 

 TIM COURT: While. they are Out or the courtroom?, , . . 
), 	:m 	

J V 
yi... 	, roigi  DINX.XOSIt NO. 	'  21  

22  

23 

24 

25 

I am saying that in thin CaIifornis.,case there 
were 22 defendants*. and because there were that Minyi they 

Were aoparated from the Orimso attorneys, ThicOnViction 

was reversed because it was too difficult during the case 
to communicate. 
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BUGliES: So that 	zleclOti i clear, -X do not 
, 	• 

.would your Honor say this: that if we wanted to, in the 

19 

20 

21 

22 • 

23, 

25 

, 	26 

attorneys to :interview that. 

a • diddle of the proceedings, we could recep5:5:anid war  could con- 

fed" with our clients'? 

. 	THE, COURT: Y. If you deem it. of sufficient 

16 importance, /. will let you confer with your client at any 

. 12: 

:txt, 	 HUGH$St Because at the moment, your _Honor, I donit 

even know where my olient is of my own knowledge. 

THE COURT: That is becaUSe you.  haven't bothered to 

find out then. 

I just stated on the record they were upstairs 

in the jury room., the anteroom. 

However,. I would trust that if counsel would not 

abuse the privilege of interrupting the trial at any time 

to go confer with their client, or if you deem it of 

1' 

3 

9 

- t 

14.10118$4 I think that was Mr, Shibleyset Case, 

People. vs. Zamora. 

THE COURT: They haitre now forfeited their right to be 

,,present during •the- 

Xft.; triGLIOSX: They have forfeited that right but not ‘. 

the right of -effective- counsel tinder the Stith,  Amendment; 

- THE COURT: That is why .theYi are being ,provided with 

speakers, so they ean...liaar,;,evirythilv that. is, going on, 

,and thiy wili, be were free right=-of 'access for their 

1.2,786 
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• 

• 

sufficient importances. you would 'be permitted to do so. 

R.' MOM; That is why I reit that some sort or 

telephonic equipment Would make it mob, easier on everyone. 

MR. VITUIERALD: There is somethin that I wanted to 

ration to the Court while I was up here that occurred -to 

Ma as soOn.as 1 went back and sat down.. That is, your 

Honor, that Fir Murray., who ,is,  our bailiff, the .Deputy 

B Sheriff '.assigned to ,you,' is j5:ttia* n that I perOonaliy love a 

great tleal of regipeOi:for-'6d I' like.  him very much --- 

Ag. 	MR, HITORpliiiis a biautirUl:persdon 	- ' 

1z 
	:MR. kiTgatimial --. he has handled our clientO,very, • 

very we;,,. 

Untorttulatel7 nQw, I am Afraid that-hehas 

1-4( 

16 

17 

10: 

3.9 

20 

21 

 22 

become somewhat of an adversary. 

. 	'He is the,man that had to jump over the'counsel 

table and had to restrain, physiCaIly, Mr. Madison. 

I ant only concerned tow With his Contact with 

,the jury. 

1 wondtr if you Would' consider an order„ your 

- Honor. 	Vnfartunately„ .he is the person that handles the 

jury every day 'and oees that they are transported back and 

torth to the hotel. 

23' THE' COURT.: 	he is -only one of many. 	They rotate them. 

24 Ithere'is a schedule of rotation. 	(P.n1e weeks he doesn't have 

25  any contact; and when his tour or thity comet up with the 

26 jury, he serves that tour-  or duty; and then he is rotated. 
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66,1 
.1 

, 	2 

3 

4 

 

YiTZGERAL1):, Maybe he can be relieved o that 

duty.. X think it put* Um in a terribly comproMising 

position,* The least- we can say, he might have a 
tendency to be angry* I certainly hope that he would live 

up to his Oath, and 1 expect he would, but it may be 

tog An0h t Itak Of biz noW in view of what occurred. 

T 'COURT; X will talk, with him and see what hits 

thinking is, on the subject* 

He is extr  emely ware of his. oath and what 

hiSt. duty is, and hob.ai been my bailiff now for three 

years. 

MR. ATZGERAM: 1.1e. is an honorable, ethical- man. 

MR. Stiliat Why 4W t we give., him a racial-. ' 

THE COURT: X think he just ,considers thto as being 

in line of duty. X don't tank he bolds a grudge' against 

anybody. Be has had to do it before with other people.. 

414.16' razt:0-441:i: Does the prOsecutiOn intend to 

'Mr... Murray as ;Fitneoxa in, any of these proceedings/.  

.041014 	No.• 

IcAtiAllgKt I iota with*. ritzgeraldi a comment. 
) 	• 

Coneeraing array: ,  

,like; to state „that I know where Mr. 

Manson i*. Be is in the. lockup litmediately 1.r1 back of 

the courtroom. Atit I join With 	)lughes' raotibrt and 

commlerteC 

THE. COURT: he motions art denied. 

  

7 

'8 

io 

it 

I?' 

13 • 
15 

.16 

17 

.19 

20, 

.21 

22 

23 

24 

.23 
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3 

6 

7 

t • 

- 9 t 

lb,  

19 

'20 

21: 

'22' 

23 

24 

25 

,26 

12,789 

We are now going On with the trial.. We have 
w 	'.enongh, time this morning. 

MR,. KANARkitt X also loin with Mr. Bugliosil  s 
Come= regarding :People vat Zamora... 

(Whereupon all counsel. return to" their 
• 'reapectiiie places at vounsel table and the following 

proceedings occur in open court within the presence and 

hearing of the jury3) 

BY Kt. 10,JOIJOSX; 	• 
• -Sergeants  you recoil 'Linda Xasabian, of 

course? 

A 	Yes-, sir. 
Were, you ptesent 	odurt during part of her 

testtyonY on the witness,  stand? 
A 	Yes, sirs 

Were you .present the aotond day that she 

• tostifiedt • , 
A 	X Weis; sir. 
4-4 	'Did Yon,. make any observations of her and 

Mr; Mansort?, ' 	 ; 
) • • 

A 	X did, sir. 

Wherever*'yint seated in: Court at the• time of 

the observations? 

4  

A 	Directiy behind yint in the seat nearest the 

tz 	Just inside the raii7 
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't 

• 	2 

A 	Yes, air.. .` 
Did ru, seelfr, ligutigm rake finy motion ill, 

the arection of Mrs. 1<asailiant 
Mit. KANAiEK: Aeading onti suggestive, your gonor, 

and also on the grOunds of releyancY Auld zat.eriality0,- 

. :TIM COURT; Overraed, 
111,. 1t EMS Your ri:rstior, X, am, concerned that possibly 

the slefendanti are not able , to heir f.A Bugl asi Once he 
is not 'speaking into the microphone. 

tOinat Will you: use the microphones  Nr Bugliosi 
BUGLIOSI: Yes*  your lionor, 

4: 	Do )You recallzar jest quegitiont 
A 	Year, X do,. 
41: 	Did you  see 	1.1anson mak* any motiOnaT 
A, 	Yea:, sir„ Z. did, 

41, 

 
'Towards tea. Xasabianl 

A 	- X 41.4. ; 

.4 ; What time of day Vag it? 
A 	ws,s• 	t!* morning IresCimon. I dont t recall 

exactly what 	„'.' 	;. 	*; - 

q 	'where, vox lt.fx! Maw* at the title he made the • . 	• 
potion?, 	• 

XR. •MAR.V1tr, liOur goFtor; MAY X fUr ther *Meet 01 
• 

the groUnda that we *lade a motion to exciude witnesses. 
TO COURT: ()voluted. 

Toumay 0,13.110, k 

4 

5 

5 

7 

8 

* 9 

10 

11 

A2 

13 

14 

15 

= 15 

17 

18 

20 

.22 

23 

24 

".25. 

26 
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6e *ii. 

  

TIM 'WITNESS,: Mr, Manson we* sitting next to the 

left o -- where iviro Xstutrek is now. 

a 

5 

10 

11. 

12 

18 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

  

   

a 

  

 

24 • 

 

 

26 
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MR.AtGLIOSI:.  4 . 	In other words,. Mr. Manson was 

seated at his regular, place in the courtroom? 

6. 
x. 

2 • 
A 	Ves. 

Where was Mrs. Hasabian'seated at the time? 

A. • 'On the witness stand. 

4, 	Did you observe Mt. Manson look in the. direction 

.of Mrs. Kasabian? 

11R. HAMAREK: ; Oallingifoi$ aiconalusion your Honor. 
• A 

THE COURT ,Q*sprrulotd. 

. 	10 

4 . 

5' 

a 

22 

• 

24 

26 

26 

-THE WITNESS t., ./ Aid. s- 

MR. SVGLIO$11 4 	" At the tithe he looked in 60 

direction, did she appear tatii 1,  
Iooking:in hilvdirectlora 

' i 	i 	• 	, 	. 	, 

MR:  ICANAREK:, CaIIing'for a conclusion; 

THE COURT: OVerruled. 

THE WITNESS: She was. 

4 	BY MA. BUGLIOSIt At the time they appeared to 

be looking, at each• otherI  What, if any, motion did Y04, 

00erve Mr. 4anson make? 

- 	• .Mr. Manson took his right index finger from .  

right to j.eft and aade.a. motion across the bottom, or 

across biS chin from right to left. 

ye11.3 X juOt saw your finger go across-your 

neck. . 

Left to right. ,Sorry, sir. 

4 	I ele asking you, now, was it across the chin or 

was it across the neck? 
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At the 	the necks- 

I am sorry, mr. Bugliosi. It was the neck. 

4 	You are not 'having any, difficulty tOday now 

with the chin and the neekt 

A, 	So,. air. • It 'was the neck, 

4 	Are you absolutely positive it was the neck? 

A. 	I am positive, sir: 

So, it was with-!theight index finger, you 

say, and it Was: „ftont 2110 left to, his right? , 

A. • 	Igeft fto 'right. 	.• 4 

4 	Adr  ois his neck? 

A. 	Yes. •• 

43 	 • 

And he was looking' at 	Kaiabian when he 

'made the.totlon? 
	 • 

A. 	He was, 

4 	' And. .she was looking -at him? 

A. 	That is correct, sir, 

4 	You have been in cOurt several days' during this 

trial, $ergeint? 

-11, 	have, sir,. 

Did. 'you observe an I Oh. 	Manstrit S. forehe-ad? 

A. 	did, sir, 

14 	pp you recall the approximate time that you 

!trot observed this on Ni', Mansonts forehead? 

NIL KANAltilc; Your Honor, if I may, I would object on 

the ground that 	gather t have a continuing -objection on 

, 

5'  

6 

7 

O .  

.10 

,12' 

13 

14 

15; 

'16 

17 

1a 

19 

20 

21. 

22 

24 

25 

. 26 
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6f 

materiality and relevancY; is .that correct, your Honor, as 

to all-this witnosst testimony? May I? 

THE COURT: You have to ask for it. 

XANARS14 I am asking for it, 

THE DOURTz You have been told to do that about 50 

.times during the course Of this trial., • 

m. KANAREK: I am asking for it, Your Honor,. yes. 

THE COURT: All right, you may have it. 

MR. iANAREK: ,Thant. ou.' 

I alio Obj#ct on, the groUnd that the prepdicial 

value far outweigt* the probative .ValUe:. 	°-' 1:1  ' 
, • 

Also, your Honor„'On the grounds of violation, 
, 	 . 	 - ia :of freedom of religion. SeriqUSIkik '"Freedom or religion..':  

THE COURT: You had to add ''seriously) ? 

is 	MR. XANAREK: Yes, because X heard sotebne 

16 	- THE COURT: Who did you hear snicker? 

XV' 	 MR. FITZOERALD: 'I did. 

vr- 	THE COURT.: It would be a question of relevancy,)  

19 Mr, Bugliosi. 

2a 	 NR. BUOLIOSI: Bo. ,You wish to have me approach the 

.21 - bench and,Aiscuss the ma text 

- g2 	THE COURT: Do you wish to discuss it? 

2a 	 BUGT.IOSI: Yes, 

25 

26 

7 

8 

' 11 

12 
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5 

0 .  

7 

8 

9. 

10 ' 

11 

. 	12 

13 

• 14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

28 

21 

22 

23 

(Whereupon all tourisol approach, the. bench 

end the following proceedings occur at the benoh ootside 

of the hearing of the jury:) 

IAM,'ADGLIOSX: The relevance, againt  goes toward 

domination, specific/ay of these three girls, not just 

the Pestily. Domination of these three girls, your dor. 

The offer of proof is, his testizony will 

be, thet the very next day these three, girls also were 

observed to have s on. their forehead. 

They are following, the very next day *-- 
th,ese 

specifically/three girls --- this dation .over them.: 

Of course, X am going to ask the jury to infer, 

during my opening and closing arguments, that he dominated 

them on these two nights in question; that they were 

fo4owing instettetions by him. 

MR: KANMEK: There is miss; the aspect o freedom 

of speech. X think. the defendant not only has * right 

to freedom o religion, but even though he ii .a defendant, 

he hits' an inherent right to protest procedure, whatever 

the procedure &lay be. 

THE COURT: Denying him freedom of Speech? 

KANAREK: it shouldn't t be used against him in. 

the trial. 

24 
	 would, say that the first soendmient rights 

25 
	are guaranteed even -- 

26 
	 THE, COOT; hfr.. Unimak, that objection, is so 
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i  

10 

11 

12 

14 

14 

15 

16 

17 

frivolous that it is absolutely beyond comprehension" 

.its responsible ettorney in a capital case of this 

-nature can make * statement like that, I am certainly 

amazed, 

14*. AA11/441t; 	may, your 'Honor? He can object. 

It would seem to nle ebAtihe would hive the freedom of 

*pooch to object. 

1113 COMM I _don't want to hear any more on that 

point. 

MR. BUGUOSX4. The jury has already seen the X' a, 

so we are not bringing in arty prejudicial material. They 

have seen the X's on the four defendants. The only 

relevance is that Manson did it first and the girls Aid 

it second, they 41.4 it isisediately after meson, the rteXt 

44iy. 

'TM coma:, I think the evidence is, releVant for 

that purpOse. 	- 

Ma. 400140SI4 That is 011 I am offering it for. 

ThE CottITI The objections loin be overruled. 

MR* IMAM Z pant it clear that / have joined. all 

of the .objections, including relevancy and materiality. 

<Whereupon all. counsel return to their 

respective places at counsel table and the following 

proceedings occur 5,31 open ,court within the presence 4114 

hearing of the juryt) 

tfit. BuGLIOSI: 	Q Do you recall the approxisste 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

'25 

26 

   

000070

A R C H I V E S



12 797 

I 

4 

time that you first observed au, X On Mr. tlansores forehead? 

A 	No, sir, I dont recall the exact date. 

SeVeral aonthe *go. 
Do you know the approximate date? 

ifo*  sir, I don't.. 
. 

4 	'Do you. knOTt`vhat month it vas? 
A 	X believe .it was AUgust, 	a* not sure. 

I take it backs. September: 

X an not 04,1;454 , JP-tc• August,  or f;e1)t7e.mbier. 6g fls. 

 

 

10 

11 

12. 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

xs 

• . 

4 

 

20 

21 

22 

• • - 

24 

25 

000071

A R C H I V E S



2' 

3 

4 
5  

6.  

9 

fo 

12 

la 

14 

15 

16 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22' • 

121790 

August or September, 19-- 

1970. 

And you observed Mr. Manson with an X on his,  

forehead here in courti is that. correct? 

Yes„ 

4 	You are familiar wibh the three female defendants, 

Suman,AtIcins, Patricia Krenwin434 and Leslie Van Houten? . 

Yes, air, .1 am. ,, 	t,' 

Did ou evlr..obaerve any X's on their forehead? 
„ 

Yes. I.,  
$ , 

When did you observe. Xis OA their forehead with 

relation to when you observed ,the'Xonir., Manson?. 	A 

A. 	The following day that they appeared in court. 
• 

4 • 	Did all three -Of thiW„ialtire 	theirl!ore- , 
beads the following dayl 

A. 	Yes. , 

So yOu obierved an X on MansoWs forehead one 

04.4  and the very next day there were Xis on ail three Of 

the girls' forehead:31 is that correct? 

-A. 	That is correct, sir. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: No further questions at this time, 

your Honor. 

-THE COURTt Cross-examination? 

MR. FITZGERALD: Thal* you. 

2t 

25 

26 
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.011)$$ -EXAMINATION 

BY MR. pITZOERALD: 

4 - You are sure these girls appeared with Vs 

on their ,foreheads the very next day? 

L 	Yes; sir. 

4 ' You are positivel- 

L 	Yee, sir. 

MR, FITZGERALD.: I have nOthipg.turtheri 
• . 

NB. =Mt I have nothing ;'your Ronot, 

THE COURT: Mr, kantirekf-'' 

.11R, XANAREIti, NO 4Uestions s your Ronor. 

Thank you.. 

TRt COURT: ' Mr. Hughes? 
4 

MR.RUGHES.: No qUestions;  , oUr 1104.024. 

THZ COURT.: You may step doWn5  80r4eant. S 	- , 	 e 

Ladies and gentleMeni  we.  have a matter to tie 

rf taken up outside Of /our presence, So;  I. am going to- ask the 

is -  bailiffs to take you back up to thelUrY tOom,and as to 

19 the .Jury-, we Will. ioW recess ror the. noon hour and 'we will 

211'-reconyote at 2:60 p. M, as usual,- 
-,* 	 (Whereupon, the Sur/ leaves:the courtroom.) 

2i 	 THE ,COURT : The record will show that the jury has 

.24• departed from the cOUttrool. 

24 	 You may oOntinue;  Mr, $uglio2i.• 

110 	MR. RuoL/OSI: People recall Sergeant- Outierrez4. 

(Sergeant GUtierrez resumes the stand.) 

1 • 
5 

6 

8 

P .  

10 

11.  

12 

1,4 

.14 

15 

16 
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until- 2;00 p.. m. 4 	, 1  

recess.) 

We -will. resume at 200 pin, this Afternoons 

(WhereUpon at 32;52 a.m. the court was in 
' . 

• 
.k 1 	 k 	

A 	, 
•r 	 f 	, 

a 

4 

6 

7 

9 

111' 

11 

12 

14. 

.15. 

10' 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21. 

22 

- 	23 

24 

121,800,  

26 " 

2¢• 

THE COURT: Just a moment. ' 

We have a problem, tir. Bugliosil  because of the 

fact that 'the speaker UpstaiTh 	immediately adjacent to 

the room. 	which the „jury is and they .y be able to .oVer. 

hear this testimony. 

$o, think we will have to hold it up forjust 

a moment -until we can check that. 

•(Pause.) 

THE COURT: It Will take i'few minutes to arrange 

matterS upstairs. SO, / am, going to recess at thi;s time 
1 . 	'k 

,•• • 
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